

# RAFLY PRADANA PUTRA

081382187919 | raflypradana31@gmail.com | <https://www.linkedin.com/in/rafly-pradana-putra/>

Tangerang Selatan, Banten, Indonesia

Passionate Software Engineer with 2 years of experience in developing web applications, particularly in React frameworks. Proficient in debugging, developing, and optimizing written code with clear, concise code that is easy to maintain while applying the software design principles. Experienced in working with both small and large teams across multiple projects.

## Work Experiences

---

**PT Inti Corpora Teknologi - Jakarta, Indonesia**

Aug 2022 - Present

*Frontend Developer*

PT. Inti Corpora Teknologi as a company that was established as one of the subsidiaries of PT. InfraCom Technology in Jakarta.

- Optimized website performance by implementing code-splitting and lazy loading, resulting in a 20% decrease in page load times.
- Collaborated with designers and back-end developers to translate mockups and APIs into functional components.
- Implemented responsive design principles to ensure optimal user experience across all devices.
- Successfully migrated from create-react-app legacy code to Vite, decreasing development and build time by 30%.
- Developed reusable UI components to ensure consistent and efficient code development and maintenance, reducing development time by 25%.
- Utilized some state management library, such as Zustand and Redux for efficient state management and data flow within the application.
- Contributed to the development of an internal core libraries for increased code maintainability.

**I-AM-JAGO Public Speaking Center - Jakarta, Indonesia**

Jan 2022 - Apr 2022

*Web Developer Intern*

I-AM-JAGO is a company focusing on public speaking that provides classes for kids, teens & adults using interactive & fun experiential learning.

- Implemented custom plugins to address specific client needs, improving website functionality by 30%.
- Maintained and updated existing WordPress websites, ensuring optimal performance and security.
- Provided ideas related to appearance and functional of the website.
- Collaborated with designers and other stakeholders to deliver projects on time and within budget.

**Fist Effect - Yogyakarta, Indonesia**

Jan 2020 - Mar 2020

*Web Developer Intern*

Fist Effect is a company engaged in human resource development and application development. The focus of human resource development in this company is within the scope of Information Technology.

- Developed a web-based Information System to support the administrative services using CodeIgniter framework and PHP.
- Collaborated in a team consist of 14 people to develop and integrate the whole system.
- Studied user requirements and implemented requirements into solution.
- Followed best practices for code documentation and version control.

## Education Level

---

**Universitas Pembangunan Nasional "Veteran" Yogyakarta - Yogyakarta, Indonesia**

Aug 2017 - Oct 2022

*Bachelor Degree in Informatics, 3.76/4.00*

- 2nd Place PERMITECH Expo (Develop a Face Mask Detection System)

## Organisational Experience

---

**Multimedia Community UPN "Veteran" Yogyakarta - Yogyakarta, Indonesia**

Apr 2020 - Mar 2021

*Head of Community*

**HIMATIF UPN "Veteran" Yogyakarta - Yogyakarta, Indonesia**

Jan 2018 - Mar 2020

*Staff of Arts and Sport Department*

**Multimedia Community UPN "Veteran" Yogyakarta - Yogyakarta, Indonesia**

Mar 2018 - Mar 2020

*Staff of Design Division*

## Skills, Achievements & Other Experience

---

- **Hard Skills:** TypeScript, JavaScript, React, Tailwind, Ant Design, Redux, Zustand